


Austin Hunt

Software Developer

 (682) 800-5099

 Austin.hunt.012@Gmail.com

 [LinkedIn/AustinHunt](#)

 [GitHub/Ajhunt012](#)

Highly skilled, result-focused professional with a track record of proven technical, administrative, and leadership experience on the leading edge of Electronic, Digital, and Mechanical systems. Transitioning from hardware to software applications. Excels in managing multiple projects with strong problem solving and follow-through capabilities.

Technical Skills

HTML - CSS - Bootstrap - JavaScript - jQuery - Java SE - Java EE (Servlets, JSP) - Spring - MySQL - Thymeleaf - Object-Oriented Programming - Test-Driven Development - Version Control with Git - Paired Programming

Development Projects

ParPal: <https://parpal.online>

Par Pal is a golf social application that allow users to search for golf courses, create and join golf events to connect/ play with other golfers in the Dallas area. The technologies that will be used are: Java, Javascript, Bootstrap, Spring Boot, HTML, CSS, MySQL and Google maps and calendar APIs.

Contacts Manager: <https://github.com/hunt-swann-contact-manager/contacts-manager> worked as part of a team to develop a Java-based contact management application that utilizes file I/O for data persistence. My primary focus was on the backend functionality of the application, with a keen eye towards creating a user-friendly experience for saving, searching, and deleting contact information.

Weather Map API : https://github.com/ajhunt012/codeup-web-exercises/blob/main/weather_map.html I have experience building web applications utilizing RESTful APIs and JavaScript frameworks. I have created a weather map application using Mapbox API, HTML, and JavaScript, with a focus on creating a user-friendly experience that enables users to view and manipulate weather data on a world map.

2D Fighting game: <https://github.com/ajhunt012/fighting-game> gained experience with designing and developing dynamic web applications using JavaScript and HTML, by creating a 2D fighting game using JavaScript OOP and event programming, with a focus on creating an immersive gaming experience for players.

Military Experience

United States Naval Academy - Annapolis, MD

Senior Technician and Small Craft Repair Facility Manager | Mar 2016 to Mar 2019

- Senior technician responsible for supervising preventative maintenance and installation of navigation, communication, Radar, and fire, flooding and gas detection systems
- 2m Coordinator, directly responsible for the repair of all micro/miniature equipment requiring the use of the 2m (soldering) program. Managed a team of 3 technicians responsible for over 100 repairs within electrical systems.
- Management of Aloft Safety program, responsible for program, equipment, and training while directing and ensuring completion of all inspections and maintenance of equipment and aloft areas resulting in full safety compliance.

United States Navy- (USS George Washington/USS Ronald Reagan)

Lead Radar and Navigation Technician | Oct 2011 to Mar 2016

- Provided effective leadership and technical guidance to 10 technicians in performing organizational and intermediate maintenance on digital computer systems and subsystems;
- Provide sound leadership and technical oversight for work center programs associated with business processes, resource requirements and management, organizational analysis, metrics and training to accomplish objectives.
- Conducted and Supervised installations of various Radar, Communication, Navigation, Data Management and Sensor systems while onboard USS George Washington/USS Ronald Reagan.
- Executed internal management support services in program cost monitoring, annual fiscal planning, and development of annual work-plans.

Professional Experience

Smith's Detection - Dallas, TX

Field Service Engineer | May 2022 to Nov 2022

- Maintained multiple lines of security systems for multiple state and government entities.
- Responsible for maintaining meticulous records between company, customer, and state agencies

Fairbanks Scales - Portland, OR

Lead Field Service Technician | Mar 2021 to Apr 2022

- Maintained meticulous paperwork between the business, customers, and multiple state entities.
- Responsible for electronic & mechanical troubleshooting, maintenance, repairs, and installations. Mentors new technicians to meet company standards by leading and teaching various processes.
- Provided high-level customer support to minimize downtime and improve efficiency.
- Runner up for west coast technician of the year.

Conduent - Portland, OR

Lead Field Service Technician | Apr 2019 to Mar 2021

- Supervised a team, as Lead Technician, tasked with maintaining strict equipment standards for the Oregon photo enforcement program.
- Worked with team members to resolve complex and cross technology incidents.
- Designed and delivered support solutions using specific industry knowledge and expertise.
- Provided timely, detailed and accurate reports on services performed, product performance, and cross company support to reduce company expenses and equipment down times.

Education

Codeup

Certification of Completion

Oct 2022 - Mar 2023

A fully-immersive, project-based, and intensive 20-week Full-Stack Java Career Accelerator that provides students with 670 hours of expert instruction in software development.

Additional Training:

Electronics Apprentice Technical Training

Shipboard Calibration Certification

3-M System Management

OSHA General Worksite Certified

Quality Assurance Certified

Combat System Damage Control Team

ECPI Courses in Electronics Engineering